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Alexander Cooke

From: Brian Smith <bsmith@junobeachpd.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Alexander Cooke
Cc: David Dyess; Council
Subject: RE: Police Reports

Alex, 
  
I have checked our report management system, there are no reports filed in your name. 
  
Brian J. Smith 
Chief of Police  
Juno Beach Police Department 
  

  
  
From: Alexander Cooke <acooke@juno-beach.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:36 AM 
To: 'Brian Smith' <bsmith@junobeachpd.com> 
Cc: 'David Dyess' <ddyess@juno-beach.fl.us>; town_council@juno-beach.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Police Reports 
  
Thank you Brian, please respond by email. 
  
Sincerely, 
  

Alexander R. Cooke 
Mayor of Juno Beach 

561-320-1698 
340 Ocean Drive 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

https://www.juno-beach.fl.us 
  

From: Brian Smith <bsmith@junobeachpd.com>  
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 11:29 AM 
To: acooke@juno-beach.fl.us 
Cc: David Dyess <ddyess@juno-beach.fl.us>; town_council@juno-beach.fl.us 
Subject: Re: Police Reports 
  
Hello Alex,  I do not think there are any police reports filed under the name of Alex or Alexander Cooke with the 
Juno Beach Police Department.  I will verify on Monday and respond back to your inquiry. 
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Brian Smith 
Chief of Police 
Juno Beach Police Department  
Sent from my iPhone 
  

On Mar 9, 2024, at 7:23 PM, acooke@juno-beach.fl.us wrote: 

 
Good Evening Chief Smith, 
  
I have just received a letter from the Vice President of the Police Foundation pushing a false 
narrative. These lies have also been passed around by 2 council members, Marianne Hosta & Peggy 
Wheeler. Have I ever PERSONALLY filed any police reports in the town of Juno beach? Do you 
have my name as Alexander Cooke or Alex Cooke as filing any police report in Juno Beach?  
  

Alexander R. Cooke 
Mayor of Juno Beach 

561-320-1698 
340 Ocean Drive 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 
https://www.juno-beach.fl.us 

  


